

Fwd: Rate Mitigation Cab Sub and Minute

From: Ronald Kwan <ronald.kwan@ofina.on.ca>
To: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Pearce, Christopher (MOF)" <christopher.pearce@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 21 Feb 2017 09:12:12 -0500
Attachments: Consolidated Cab minute_Feb 17_700.docx (31.74 kB); ATT00001.htm (869 bytes); Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation_Feb17_ Clean _700pm co....pptx (2.19 MB); ATT00002.htm (1.55 kB)

Hi Marianne,

Energy sent this around Friday. We got it on Sunday, and it is dated, as I understand the analysis will be updated.

Ron

Begin forwarded message:

From: "John Kim" <John.Kim@ofina.on.ca>
To: "Emily Kerr" <Emily.Kerr@ofina.on.ca>, "Gavin He" <Gavin.He@ofina.on.ca>, "Bruno Amara" <Bruno.Amara@ofina.on.ca>, "Shajee Kathirgamanathan" <Shajee.Kathirgamanathan@ofina.on.ca>, "Salman Qadir" <Salman.Qadir@ofina.on.ca>, "Adam Prokop" <Adam.Prokop@ofina.on.ca>
Cc: "Ronald Kwan" <Ronald.Kwan@ofina.on.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Rate Mitigation Cab Sub and Minute

FYI.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Fung, Felix (TBS)" <Felix.Fung@ontario.ca>
To: "John Kim" <John.Kim@ofina.on.ca>
Cc: "James Strang (MOF)" <James.Strang@ontario.ca>
Subject: Fw: Rate Mitigation Cab Sub and Minute

John, as per my last email - this is the last version of the deck that I have.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
From: Laughton, Patrick (TBS) <Patrick.Laughton@ontario.ca>
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 9:38 PM
To: Fung, Felix (TBS); Morgenstern, Madeleine (TBS); Strang, James (TBS)
Cc: Duran-Schneider, Maria (TBS); Dutton, Andrea (TBS); Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS)
Subject: Fw: Rate Mitigation Cab Sub and Minute

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
From: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS) <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 9:35 PM
To: Hughes, Karen (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Jancik, Mike (TBS); Pichelli, Jason (TBS)
Cc: Simone, Nicole (TBS); Loughton, Patrick (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Subject: Fwd: Rate Mitigation Cab Sub and Minute

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <Helen.Angus@ontario.ca<<mailto:Helen.Angus@ontario.ca>>>
To: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca<<mailto:Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>>>
Subject: FW: Rate Mitigation Cab Sub and Minute

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: February 17, 2017 8:06:07 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB); Davidson, Steven (CAB); Thompson, Scott (MOF); Angus, Helen (TBS)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Rate Mitigation Cab Sub and Minute

Hi,

Attached is the revised Cabinet Submission and draft minute for review. Keley is sharing with EAs.

Serge

This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.